
 

SUSTAINABILITY COMMISSION 
 

City Hall—Shared Vision Room, 3989 Central Ave NE  

Tuesday, August 08, 2023  

6:00 PM  

 AGENDA 
 

ATTENDANCE INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC 
Members of the public who wish to attend may do so in-person or via Microsoft Teams: Meeting ID 
220 710 057 646 and passcode 9SW2ZH.  For questions please call the Public Works Department at 
763-706-3700. 

CALL TO ORDER 

COMMUNITY FORUM: At this time, individuals may address the Sustainability Commission about any 
item not included on the regular agenda. All speakers need to state their name and connection to 
Columbia Heights, and limit their comments to five (5) minutes. Those in attendance virtually should 
send this information in the chat function to the moderator. The Commission will listen to brief 
remarks, ask clarifying questions, and if needed, request staff to follow up or direct the matter to be 
added to an upcoming agenda. 

OLD BUSINESS 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Oath of Office / Introductions.  

2. Overview of Boards and Commissions / Orientation.  

3. Vote for Chair and Vice Chair of Sustainability Commission.  

4. Introduction to Columbia Heights Greenstep Cities Profile.  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Auxiliary aids or other accommodations for individuals with disabilities are available upon request when the request is 
made at least 72 hours in advance. Please contact Administration at 763-706-3610 to make arrangements. 

1



 
  
 OATH OF OFFICE 
 
 
 
   State of Minnesota  ) 
                                           ss. 
   County of Anoka      ) 
 
 
 
          I, Full Name , do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution of  
 
the United States, and of the State of Minnesota, and discharge faithfully the duties  
 
devolved upon me as a Sustainability Commission member of the City of Columbia  
 
Heights, to the best of my judgment and ability. 
 
 
 
                                                               _________________________________ 
                                                              Full Name   
 
 
 
 
     Subscribed and sworn to before me this 8th day of August, 2023 
 
 
                                                                ________________________________ 
                                                                 Sara Ion 
  
 
 
 
 
 (Seal)                                                      My commission expires January 31, A.D. 2025 
  
 

 
 
 

2

Item 1.



2023 SUSTAINABILITY 
COMMISSION

3

Item 2.



 Incorporated in 1921 as a Home Rule 
Charter City

 Weak Mayor- Council Organization
 City Manager

CITY ORGANIZATION

4

Item 2.



 A d m i n i s t rat i o n
 Publ ic  Information and Records
 Counci l  Support
 Human Resources
 Communication
 Elections

 F i n a n c e
 Disbursements,  receipts  and bi l l ing
 Payrol l
 Financial  Reporting
 Budgeting
 Liquor Operations

 C o m m u n i t y  D eve l o p m e nt
 Planning and Zoning
 Economic Development
 Bui lding Inspections

 P u b l i c  Wo r ks
 Streets  and Parks
 Uti l it ies
 Publ ic  Improvement

 I T  ( I n fo r m at i o n  a n d  Te c h n o l o g y )
 Computer Networks,  Telephone System, etc.

 Po l i c e
 Publ ic  Safety and Pol ic ing
 Community Oriented Pol icing
 Crime Prevention

 F i re
 Fire and Emergency Response
 Emergency Management
 Commercial  Inspections
 Rental  L icensing
 Property Maintenance

 L i b ra r y
 Publ ic  L ibrary Services
 Adult  Enrichment Programming
 Chi ldren Enrichment Programming
 Publ ic  Computer Use

 Re c re at i o n
 Murzyn Hal l  Management
 Youth Sports and Enrichment Programming
 Senior  F itness and Enrichment Programming
 Adult  and Family  Sports and Enrichment 

Programming

CITY DEPARTMENTS & SERVICES

5

Item 2.



MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL

Amáda Márquez Simula, Mayor
2023 Park and Rec and Youth Commission Liaison

Justice Spriggs, Councilmember
2023 Library Board Liaison

Rachel James, Councilmember
2023 Charter Commission Liaison

Kt Jacobs, Councilmember

Connie Buesgens, Council President
2023 Planning, Sustainability Commission Liaison

6

Item 2.



CITY MISSION

Columbia Heights is a vibrant, healthy and 
connected City. We are here to actively 
support the community, deliver equitable 
services, build and strengthen connections, 
improve upon our past, and uphold our 
successes. We strive to be better and 
ensure Columbia Heights is a great place 
for everyone, today and in the future.

7

Item 2.



SHORT TERM GOALS

1. Develop architectural and financial plan for replacement of the Public Works building, especially as it relates to
other priorities (before structural failure)
2. Update Parks Master Plan, develop financing plan, and establish interactive communications about the plans
with the community
3. Develop Murzyn Hall renovation plan or identify an alternative new community center plan
4. Prepare long-term, comprehensive plans for single family homes transitioning to rental, including increased
tenant/renter protections and new rental licensing program (following moratorium)
5. Update the five-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) focusing on long term maintenance and replacement of
existing facilities
6. Finalize plans for Central Avenue improvements
7. Establish/Re-Establish the City Art Commission and invest in Public Art
8. Find external grants and evaluate establishing a city grant program for Naturally Occurring Affordable Housing
(NOAH) properties
9. Develop a formal process to review goals, develop a system of accountability, and communicate with the public
regarding the City Council’s goals and strategic plan
10. Build End-to-End communications infrastructure for City buildings and sites
11. Educate staff and elected officials on National Incident Management System (NIMS)
12. Develop and implement integrated online services
13. Complete 43rd and Central PUD approval and initiate construction
14. Improve and expand code enforcement, evaluate point-of-sale program
15. Continue working towards creating a City workforce that accurately represents the community
16. Establish centralized translation services for all departments and provide language support services at all public
meetings
17. Strengthen brand awareness across projects, activities, goals, and at the liquor store

8

Item 2.



 Advise and make recommendations to City 
Council to inform its decisions.

Duties include:
 Gather citizen input;
 Promote and inform;
 Explore alternatives; and
 Weigh in on proposed policy and provide 

input.

PURPOSE OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

9

Item 2.



Meetings: Second Tuesday of the month at 6:00 pm. 
 Agendas and related materials distributed 3 days in 

advance.
 All items for consideration must be submitted in writing 

10 days in advance with contact info of submitter.
 9 members plus non-voting Council Liaison. Members 

are appointed to three-year terms by Council. 
 The City Engineer, Planner, Urban Forester shall serve 

as ex officio members of the Commission.
Quorum is 5 members.
Officers: Chair, Vice-Chair elected annually.

SUSTAINABILITY COMMISSION

10

Item 2.



The Susta inabi l i ty  Commiss ion shal l  have the fo l lowing author ity  and dut ies  per  
C ity  Code:

   (A) Except  as  otherwise provided with respect  to  a  board or  commiss ion,  the 
provis ions  of  th is  sect ion shal l  apply  to  a l l  boards  and commiss ions  except  the 
Economic  Development  Author ity,  the Housing and Redevelopment  Author ity,  and 
the Youth Commiss ion.

(B) Membership. Members  shal l  be appointed by the City  Counci l  and shal l  
serve at  the pleasure of  the Counci l .  Members  shal l  be res idents  of  the c i ty.  No 
member of  the Counci l  shal l  serve as  a  member of  a  board or  commiss ion.

(C) Terms of  appointment. The fo l lowing are the terms of  appointment:
(1) The terms of  members  of  boards  and commiss ions  shal l  be for  a  per iod of  

three years  each.  Terms of  membership shal l  be staggered so that  no more than 
one-hal f  of  the terms on a  board or  commiss ion expire  in  any part icular  year.
  (2) The t ime per iod for  each three year  term wi l l  be Apr i l  1  to  March 31.  
Upon the expirat ion of  their  terms of  off ice  members  shal l  cont inue to  serve unt i l  
their  successor  has  been appointed.

   

CITY CODE: SUSTAINABILITY COMMISSION

11

Item 2.



(3) Members are only el ig ible to serve two consecutive ful l  terms on a board 
or  commission in addit ion to any part ia l  term served to complete an unexpired 
term result ing from a vacancy or  an init ia l  term upon creation of  a  board or  
commission,  except by unanimous vote of  the City  Counci l .  Upon completion of  
service on one board or  commission,  residents can be el ig ible for  appointment to 
another board or  commission,  or  after  a  period of  at  least  one year,  for  
appointment to the same board or  commission on which they have previously  
served.

(D) Vacancies.
(1) The Counci l  may,  but need not,  appoint a  person for  the unexpired 

port ion of  the term of  a  member whose membership has become vacant.
(2) Membership shal l  become vacant upon the occurrence of  any of  the 

fol lowing:
(a) The death of  a  member.
(b) The member's  resignation in writ ing.
(c) Termination of  a  member's  residence in the c ity.

CITY CODE: SUSTAINABILITY COMMISSION

12

Item 2.



( E ) A t t e n d a n c e . I f  a  m e m b e r  i s  a b s e n t  f r o m  t w o  o r  m o r e  r e g u l a r  m e e t i n g s  d u r i n g  t h e  b o a r d  a n d  
c o m m i s s i o n  c a l e n d a r  y e a r  ( A p r i l  t h r o u g h  M a r c h ) ,  t h e  S t a f f  L i a i s o n  o r  b o a r d  o r  c o m m i s s i o n  C h a i r p e r s o n  w i l l  
f o r w a r d  t h e  i n f o r m a t i o n  t o  t h e  C i t y  C o u n c i l  f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  o f  r e m o v a l .  F o r  m e m b e r s  w h o s e  t e r m  b e g i n s  
d u r i n g  a  b o a r d  a n d  c o m m i s s i o n  c a l e n d a r  y e a r ,  t h e  n u m b e r  o f  m e e t i n g s  m i s s e d  w i l l  o n l y  i n c l u d e  t h o s e  
f o l l o w i n g  t h e  b e g i n n i n g  o f  t h e  m e m b e r ' s  t e r m .

( 1 ) I f  c o n s i d e r e d  f o r  r e m o v a l  d u e  t o  a b s e n t e e i s m ,  a  m e m b e r  m a y  s u b m i t  a  l e t t e r  o f  e x p l a n a t i o n  t o  t h e  
C i t y  C o u n c i l .

( 2 ) A  m e m b e r  m a y  a p p l y  f o r  a  l e a v e  o f  a b s e n c e  b e c a u s e  a  s e r i o u s  i l l n e s s ,  a c c i d e n t ,  o r  f a m i l y  e m e r g e n c y  
i s  p r e v e n t i n g  t h e m  f r o m  a t t e n d i n g  m e e t i n g s .  A  m e m b e r  w h o  h a s  a p p l i e d  f o r  a n d  o b t a i n e d  a  l e a v e  o f  a b s e n c e  
g r a n t e d  b y  t h e  C i t y  C o u n c i l  s h a l l  b e  e x e m p t  f r o m  t h e  a t t e n d a n c e  r e q u i r e m e n t s  d u r i n g  t h e  l e a v e  o f  a b s e n c e  
t h a t  s h a l l  n o t  e x c e e d  s i x  m o n t h s .

( F ) R e m o v a l  f r o m  o f f i c e . T h e  C o u n c i l  s h a l l  h a v e  t h e  a u t h o r i t y ,  i n  i t s  d i s c r e t i o n ,  t o  r e m o v e  a n y  m e m b e r .  A  
m e m b e r ' s  r e m o v a l  s h a l l  b e  b y  m a j o r i t y  v o t e  o f  t h e  C i t y  C o u n c i l .

( G ) O f f i c e r s . E a c h  b o a r d  o r  c o m m i s s i o n  a n n u a l l y  a t  i t s  f i r s t  m e e t i n g  o f  t h e  b o a r d  a n d  c o m m i s s i o n  
c a l e n d a r  y e a r  ( A p r i l  t h r o u g h  M a r c h )  s h a l l  e l e c t  f r o m  i t s  m e m b e r s  a  C h a i r p e r s o n  a n d  V i c e - c h a i r p e r s o n .  T h e  
C h a i r p e r s o n  s h a l l  p r e s i d e  a t  a l l  m e e t i n g s .  I n  t h e  a b s e n c e  o f  t h e  C h a i r p e r s o n ,  t h e  V i c e - c h a i r p e r s o n  s h a l l  
p r e s i d e .  I n  t h e  a b s e n c e  o f  a  C h a i r p e r s o n  a n d  V i c e - c h a i r p e r s o n ,  m e m b e r s  o f  a  b o a r d  o r  c o m m i s s i o n  s h a l l  
a p p o i n t  a n  A c t i n g  C h a i r p e r s o n  t o  p r e s i d e  d u r i n g  t h e  a b s e n c e .

( H ) O a t h  o f  o f f i c e . E v e r y  m e m b e r  s h a l l  t a k e  a n  o a t h  t h a t  t h e y  w i l l  f a i t h f u l l y  d i s c h a r g e  t h e  d u t i e s  o f  t h e  
b o a r d  o r  c o m m i s s i o n  t o  w h i c h  t h e y  w e r e  a p p o i n t e d .

( I ) C o m p e n s a t i o n . B o a r d  a n d  c o m m i s s i o n  m e m b e r s  s h a l l  s e r v e  w i t h o u t  c o m p e n s a t i o n .
( J ) M e e t i n g s . A l l  b o a r d s  a n d  c o m m i s s i o n s  s h a l l  h o l d  p u b l i c  m e e t i n g s  r e g u l a r l y  a s  d e t e r m i n e d  b y  t h e  

m e m b e r s h i p .  T h e  p u b l i c  s h a l l  b e  n o t i f i e d  o f  a l l  m e e t i n g s  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  s t a t e  l a w s  g o v e r n i n g  o p e n  
m e e t i n g s .  M e m b e r s  s h a l l  b e  n o t i f i e d  o f  a n y  s p e c i a l  m e e t i n g  o r  m e e t i n g  c a n c e l l a t i o n  a t  l e a s t  t h r e e  c a l e n d a r  
d a y s  i n  a d v a n c e ,  b y  a n y  m e a n s  i n c l u d i n g  v i a  t e l e p h o n e ,  e - m a i l ,  h o m e  d e l i v e r y ,  i n  p e r s o n  o r  U . S .  M a i l .

CITY CODE: SUSTAINABILITY COMMISSION

13

Item 2.



§  3 . 3 0 8  S U S T A I N A B I L I T Y  C O M M I S S I O N .  

( A ) E s t a b l i s h m e n t .  A  S u s t a i n a b i l i t y  C o m m i s s i o n  i s  h e r e b y  e s t a b l i s h e d .  

( B )  M e m b e r s h i p .  T h e  S u s t a i n a b i l i t y  C o m m i s s i o n  s h a l l  b e  c o m p o s e d  o f  n i n e  m e m b e r s  a p p o i n t e d  b y  t h e  C i t y  
C o u n c i l .  T h e  C i t y  E n g i n e e r ,  o r  a  p e r s o n  d e s i g n a t e d  b y  t h e  C i t y  E n g i n e e r ,  s h a l l  s e r v e  a s  a n  e x  o f f i c i o  m e m b e r  
o f  t h e  C o m m i s s i o n .  

( C )  A u t h o r i t y  a n d  D u t i e s .  T h e  S u s t a i n a b i l i t y  C o m m i s s i o n  s h a l l  s e r v e  a s  a n  a d v i s o r y  b o d y  t o  t h e  C o u n c i l  a n d  
t h e  a d m i n i s t r a t i v e  s e r v i c e  o f  t h e  c i t y .  T h e  C o m m i s s i o n  s h a l l  a d v i s e  a n d  m a k e  r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s  t o  t h e  C i t y  
C o u n c i l  o n  h o w  t o  o p e r a t e  i n  a n  e n v i r o n m e n t a l l y ,  s o c i a l l y ,  a n d  e c o n o m i c a l l y  s u s t a i n a b l e  m a n n e r  w i t h i n  t h e  
c i t y  o n  i t s  o w n  i n i t i a t i v e ,  o r  a s  r e f e r r e d  t o  t h e  C o m m i s s i o n  b y  t h e  C o u n c i l  o r  t h e  a d m i n i s t r a t i v e  s e r v i c e  o f  
t h e  c i t y .  T h e  C o m m i s s i o n  s h a l l  c o n d u c t  p u b l i c  h e a r i n g s  a s  a r e  n e c e s s a r y  t o  g i v e  f u l l  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  t o  s u c h  
m a t t e r s .  W r i t t e n  r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s  s h a l l  b e  f o r w a r d e d  t o  t h e  C o u n c i l  a n d  t h e  C i t y  M a n a g e r .  

( D )  F o l l o w i n g  C o u n c i l  a c t i o n ,  t h e  C i t y  M a n a g e r  s h a l l  d i r e c t  t h e  a d m i n i s t r a t i v e  s e r v i c e  t o  a c t  o n  s a i d  
r e c o m m e n d a t i o n ( s ) .  

( E )  T h e  S u s t a i n a b i l i t y  C o m m i s s i o n  s h a l l  r e c o m m e n d  i m p r o v e m e n t s  o r  i n i t i a t i v e s  r e l a t e d  t o  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y  a s  
m a y  b e  n e c e s s a r y  a n d  d e s i r a b l e ,  b u t  s h a l l  a t  a l l  t i m e s  b e  s u b j e c t  t o  t h e  d i r e c t i o n  a n d  a u t h o r i t y  o f  t h e  
C o u n c i l ,  a n d  t h e  r i g h t  o f  t h e  C o u n c i l  t o  d i r e c t  t h a t  t h e  C o m m i s s i o n  r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s  b e  m o d i f i e d  o r  n o t  
p u r s u e d .  

( F )  W h e r e  r e q u i r e d  b y  t h e  l a w s  o f  t h e  S t a t e  o f  M i n n e s o t a ,  c o n s e n t  o f  a n y  a p p l i c a b l e  a g e n c y  o f f i c i a l s  f o r  
r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s  a n d  f i n d i n g s  t h a t  h a v e  i m p a c t s  t o  r i g h t  o f  w a y  n o t  w i t h i n  t h e  e x c l u s i v e  j u r i s d i c t i o n  o f  t h e  
C i t y  s h a l l  b e  o b t a i n e d  p r i o r  t o  f o r m a l  C o u n c i l  a c t i o n  o n  t h e  C o m m i s s i o n ' s  r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s .

CITY CODE: SUSTAINABILITY COMMISSION

14

Item 2.



The purpose is to advise and make recommendations on how to operate 
in an environmentally,  social ly,  and economically sustainable manner. 
This can include:
• Developing policies and programs related to reducing carbon 

emissions
• Conserving natural  resources
• Promoting social  equity
• Ensuring economic prosperity

SUSTAINABILITY COMMISSION PURPOSE

15

Item 2.



Our mission is to promote, educate, and advocate sustainable 
practices within our community to protect and enhance the 
natural environment, advance economic prosperity, and improve 
the well-being of current and future generations. 

SUSTAINABILITY COMMISSION MISSION

16

Item 2.



MEMBER DUTIES

Attendance Requirements:
 Attend meetings. Whenever possible, please notify your staff 

l iaison if  you will  be absent so a quorum can be assured.
 Notification to City Council  wil l  occur if  you miss three or more 

meetings during a year.
 Review meeting agenda and packet.
 Must vote on all  actions (unless conflict of interest).

Effective Members:
 Recognize that serving the community as a whole is the priority.
 Advocate and inform.
 Are proactive.
 Compromise and work as a team.
 Do not let personal feelings impact judgment.

17

Item 2.



STAFF SUPPORT

 Develops and posts agendas, minutes, and support materials to 
the website.

 Resource on City policies and procedures.
 Helps the commission stay within scope.
 Provides technical assistance and prepares background memos.
 Keeps attendance and takes minutes.
 Meeting setup and coordination.
 Notifies interested parties of meeting changes.
 Does not work “for ” or at the direction of the board.

18

Item 2.



ROLE OF COUNCIL LIAISON

 Link between Commission and City Council
 Helps increase Council familiarity of Board
 Communicates topics that City Council would like discussed

 Non-voting and generally do not actively participate

19

Item 2.



ROLE OF COMMISSION CHAIR

 Preside over all meetings.
 Maintain control and order at the meeting.
 Find ways to engage members.
 Encourage a positive tone.

20

Item 2.



HOW A MEETING IS RUN

1. Commission Chair  states the item.
2. Staff  member provides overview and background information.
3. Members ask questions and make comments.
4. Item is  opened for comment to the public  i f  i t  is  a publ ic  hearing.
5. If  a  public  hearing,  publ ic  hearing is  c losed after those who wish to 

speak have and there is  another opportunity for member comments 
and questions.

6. Once discussion has concluded, the board chair  wil l  ask for a motion 
based on the general  consensus during the discussion.

7. One member wil l  make a motion and if  another agrees they wil l  
second.

8. If  a  motion is  made and seconded a vote is  made.
9. Motion passes or fai ls .  Addit ional  motions may be proposed.

21

Item 2.



OPEN MEETING LAW

 Gathering of a quorum or more of a public body where the 
public body discusses, decides, or receives information on 
issues relating to official business

 Chance or social gatherings are okay
 Proper notice

 At least 3 days in advance
 Date, Time, Place, Purpose (Agenda)

 Open to the public
 Be careful of serial meetings

 AB and AC
 AB and BC

22

Item 2.



WEBSITE

23

Item 2.



Roberts Rules of Order – Simplified 
 

Guiding Principles: 
 Everyone has the right to participate in discussion if they wish, before anyone may speak 

a second time. 

 Everyone has the right to know what is going on at all times. Only urgent matters may 
interrupt a speaker. 

 Only one thing (motion) can be discussed at a time. 
 

A motion is the topic under discussion (e.g., “I move that we add a coffee break to this meeting”). After being 
recognized by the chairperson of the commission, any member can introduce a motion when no other motion is 
on the table. A motion requires a second to be considered. If there is not a second, the matter is not 
considered. Each motion must be disposed of (passed, defeated, tabled, referred, or postponed indefinitely). 

 
How to do things: 

You want to bring up a new idea / motion before the group. 
After recognition by the chair/president of the commission, present your motion. A second is required 
for the motion to go to the floor for discussion, or consideration. 

 
You want to change some of the wording in a motion under discussion.  
After recognition by the chair/president, move to amend by 

 adding words, 
 striking words or 
 striking and adding words. 

 
You like the idea of a motion being discussed, but you need to reword it beyond simple word changes. 
Move to substitute your motion for the original motion. If it is seconded, discussion will continue on both 
motions and eventually the body will vote on which motion they prefer. 

 
You want more information and/or investigation given to the idea being discussed. 

Move to refer to a committee. Try to be specific as to the charge to the committee. 

 
You want more time personally to study the proposal being discussed.  

Move to postpone to a definite time or date. 

 
You are tired of the current discussion. 
Move to limit debate to a set period of time or to a set number of speakers. Requires a 2/3rds vote. 

 
You have heard enough discussion. 
Move to close the debate. Also referred to as calling the question. This cuts off discussion and brings the 
assembly to a vote on the pending question only. Requires a 2/3rds vote. 

 
You want to postpone a motion until some later time. 
Move to table the motion. A majority is required to table a motion without it being terminated by the 
end of the meeting.  
 
You believe the discussion has drifted away from the agenda and want to bring it back.  

“Call for orders of the day.” 

 
You want to take a short break. 
Move to recess for a set period of time. 
 

 24

Item 3.



You want to end the meeting.  
Move to adjourn. 

 
You are unsure the chair of the commission announced the results of a vote correctly.  
Request that a roll call vote be taken. 

 
You are confused about a procedure being used and want clarification. 
Without recognition, call for "Point of Information" or "Point of Parliamentary Inquiry." The president 
of the board will ask you to state your question and will attempt to clarify the situation. 

 
You have changed your mind about something that was voted on earlier in the meeting for 

which you were on the winning side. 

Move to reconsider. If the majority agrees, the motion comes back on the floor as though the vote had 

not occurred. 

 
You want to change an action voted on at an earlier meeting. 

Move to rescind. If previous written notice is given, a simple majority is required. If no notice is given, a 

2/3rds vote is required. 

Unanimous Consent: 
If a matter is considered relatively minor or opposition is not expected, a call for unanimous consent may be 
requested. If the request is made by others, the president of the board will repeat the request and then pause 
for objections. If none are heard, the motion passes. 

 
You may INTERRUPT a speaker for these reasons only: 

 to get information about business –point of information to get information about rules– 
parliamentary inquiry 

 if you can't hear, safety reasons, comfort, etc. –question of privilege 
 if you see a breach of the rules –point of order 
 if you disagree with the president of the board’s  ruling –appeal 
 if you disagree with a call for Unanimous Consent –object 

 

Quick Reference 

  
Must Be 

Seconded 

 
Open for 

Discussion 

 
Can be 

Amended 

Vote Count 
Required to 

Pass 

May Be 
Reconsidered 
or Rescinded 

Main Motion √ √ √ Majority √ 

Amend Motion √ √  Majority √ 

Kill a Motion √   Majority √ 

Limit Debate √  √ 2/3rds √ 

Close Discussion √   2/3rds √ 

Recess √  √ Majority  

Adjourn (End meeting) √   Majority  

Refer to Committee √ √ √ Majority √ 

Postpone to a later time √ √ √ Majority √ 

Table √   Majority  

Postpone Indefinitely √ √ √ Majority √ 

 

25

Item 3.


	Top
	Item 1.	Oath of Office / Introductions
	2023.08.01. Sustainability Commission. Oath of Office

	Item 2.	Overview of Boards and Commissions / Orientation.
	2023.08.01. 2023 SustainabilityCommission. Orientation

	Item 3.	Vote for Chair and Vice Chair of Sustainability Commission.
	roberts_rules_simplified

	Bottom

